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March 11, 1959

New Mexlco 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. R, F. Montgomery
Dear Sir:

Please refer to your letter of March 3, 1959,
addressed to our Hobbs District Office in Midland, Texas.
Attached are three copiles of Form C-128 covering the re-
vised acreage assignment to The Texas Company C. C. Fristoe
"B" NCT-4, Well No. 2 in Unit M of Sectlon 31, T-24-8,
R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. The attached forms show
an assignment of 114.41 acres to the subject well,

_ If you desire any further information concerning
this well or the acreage assignment, please advise.

Yours very truly,

H. N, Wade
Division Proration Engineer
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